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Taylor, Bob (Thune)

From: Taylor, Bob (Thune)

Sent:  Monday, August 01, 2005 3:40 PM
To: '‘Beauchamp, Arthur, CIV, WSO-BRAC'
Subject: RE: Dyess Site Visit Report # 5442

Thank you Art. | appreciate it. Art, if have not already, you want to look into how Dyess is counting the number
of IRs/VRs. Is Dyess counting the ability to fly through a MTR in one direction as one route, and then flying
through it in the reverse direction as two separate routes? In other words, double counting the same route.

| am trying to arrange a brief staff level meeting with you, Ken Small and Frank Cirillo sometime this week to
provide you some info re the range issue and NEPA litigation.

Bob

From: Beauchamp, Arthur, CIV, WSO-BRAC [mailto:Arthur.Beauchamp@wso.whs.mil]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2005 3:25 PM

To: Taylor, Bob (Thune)

Subject: RE: Dyess Site Visit Report # 5442

Bob, don't have the locations, but here's the names. The FAA can provide your office with the locations. All,
but 7 are within the 300 NM crteria. r/Art

Ranges:

Snyder

Ft Hood
Falcon
Melrose
Pecos/Pyote
Catulla
Centenial
Red Rio
Oscura
Case
Smokey Hill
UTTR

MOAs
Brownwood
Lancer
Westover
Brady
Texon
Sheppard 1
Laughlin 1
Sheppard 2
Bronco
Holiis
Washita
Laughlin 2
Randolph 2A
Pyote
Randolph 1
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Vance
Laughlin 3
Crystal
Talon
Pecos/Taiban
Kingsville 4
Kingsville 3
Valentine
Kingsville 5
Mt Dora
Kingsville 1
Kingsville 2
Warrior
Bison

There are also 20 IR routes and 22 VR routes
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From: Taylor, Bob (Thune) [mailto:Bob_Taylor@thune.senate.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2005 10:14 AM

To: Beauchamp, Arthur, CIV, WSO-BRAC

Subject: Dyess Site Visit Report # 5442

Art, is there a specific list anywhere | can get with the names and locations of the 42 ranges available to Dyess

mentioned in your June site visit report? Thxs.

Bob

7/20/2006



